Christopher Lopez

I have experience in various industries, including sales, customer service, back office support, and digital marketing. I have excellent communication skills and the ability to build strong relationships with clients and customers. Additionally, with my experience in back office support I have strong organizational and administrative skills.

Expertise Skill

- Graphic design
- Email Marketing
- Video Editing
- Social Media
 Management
- Copywriting
- Customer Service

Language

- English
- Filipino

Contact Me

- +63-977-605-4045
- c.lopezniche@gmail.com
- P7 Doña Asuncion Village Blk 16 Lot 2 Sevmoan Street Davao City, Philippines



Education

2007 Highschool
University of the Immaculate
Conception

2007-2008
Bachelor of Science in Information
Technology

Ateneo de Davao Univerity

2008-2010 (Undergraduate)
Bachelor of Science in Hotel and
Restaurant Management

Philippine Womens College Davao

Work Experience

Salesman Almar | 2011 - 2017

Customer Service Representative (Telco-Billing/Tech/Inbound Sales) Ibex Global. | 2018-2019

Back Office Support (Airline Account) Teleperformance | 2019-2020

Digital Marketing VA
Outsourced Doers | 2020-2023